
From:  Linda Bernhardt <linda.bernhardt@amboo.org>

Sent time:  05/28/2019 09:22:58 AM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Hollywood Center Project - ENV-2018-2116-EIR
 

Hi Mindy,

Please provide status of the draft EIR and approximate date for its’ publication and review period.

Thank you,
Linda Bernhardt

On Jan 29, 2019, at 9:48 AM, Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:

Hi Linda,

We are still in the early stages of preparing the Draft EIR. As Elva mentioned, if you are on the Interested Parties List,
you will be notified when the Draft EIR is available for review.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 2:31 PM Linda Bernhardt <linda.bernhardt@amboo.org> wrote:
Hello Mindy,

I’m contacting you regarding an update on the above referenced DEIR. What stage is the applicant at in drafting?
Any timeline for when DEIR will be issued for public comment? Thank you for your help.

Best regards,
Linda Linda Bernhardt
AMBOO Corporation 
633 West Fifth Street 
Suite 2800
Los Angeles, CA 90071

linda.bernhardt@amboo.org
Office: 213.986.5133
Cell: 310.709.3922

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Elva Nuno-O'Donnell" <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>
Date: January 14, 2019 at 6:54:54 AM PST
To: Linda Bernhardt <linda.bernhardt@amboo.org>
Cc: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Project - ENV-2018-2116-EIR

Good Morning Linda, 

I am no longer the planner assigned to the Hollywood Center Project. 
Please direct any future questions regarding this Project to the following
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staff person: 

Mindy Nguyen, City Planner, (213) 847-3674 or via email at
Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org

In terms of notifications, your name and address are included in the
"Interested Parties" list for the Hollywood Center Project. To date, no
additional notices have been mailed out as the DEIR is still in the
preparation stage.  You will receive notice once the DEIR is circulated for
public comment. 

If you have any additional questions or concerns, please feel free to reach
out to Mindy. 

Regards, 

Elva   

On Sun, Jan 13, 2019 at 5:24 PM Linda Bernhardt <linda.bernhardt@amboo.org> wrote:
Hi Elva,

I haven’t received any notices regarding the DEIR. Can you provide the status, please. Thank you.

Best regards,
Linda

Linda Bernhardt
AMBOO Corporation 
633 West Fifth Street 
Suite 2800
Los Angeles, CA 90071

linda.bernhardt@amboo.org
Office: 213.986.5133
Cell: 310.709.3922

Begin forwarded message:

From: Linda Bernhardt <linda.bernhardt@amboo.org>
Date: September 20, 2018 at 4:53:17 PM PDT
To: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Project - ENV-2018-2116-EIR

Thank you for all this information. Yes, please add me to the Interested Parties list.

On Sep 20, 2018, at 1:54 PM, Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-
odonnell@lacity.org> wrote:

Dear Ms. Bernhardt,

The Scoping Meeting for the Hollywood Center Project was held on
September 12, 2018 at the First Presbyterian Church of Hollywood.   I
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have attached the Notice of Preparation dated September 4, 2018 that
was mailed out.  If you would like, I can add your name and address to
the Project's "Interested Parties" list and you would receive any future
notifications as this Project moves through the entitlement process.

Please note that the comment period on the Hollywood Center Project
closes at 4:00 p.m. on October 4, 2018.  Feel free to email me any
comments you wish to submit regarding any environmental impact areas
you feel should be analyzed in the environmental impact report.  I have
attached a copy of the form available at the scoping meeting for
reference.  You do not need to use the form format. Simply email me your
comments and include EIR No. ENV-2016-2118-EIR in the subject line.

Feel free to contact should you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Elva

On Thu, Sep 20, 2018 at 1:19 PM, Linda Bernhardt
<linda.bernhardt@amboo.org<mailto:linda.bernhardt@amboo.org>>
wrote:

Hello Ms. Nueno-O’Donnell,

Please confirm there was a Scoping Meeting on September 12, 2018
regarding the above referenced Project. If not, what is the new date?

Thank you,

Linda

Linda Bernhardt

AMBOO Corporation

633 West Fifth Street

Suite 2800

Los Angeles, CA 90071
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linda.bernhardt@amboo.org<mailto:linda.bernhardt@amboo.org>

Office: 213.986.5133

Cell: 310.709.3922

--

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell, City Planner

Major Projects

6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351

Van Nuys, CA  91401

*(818) 374-5066*

*Work Schedule: 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. *

*RDO (Every other Friday 7:30 - 4:00 p.m.)*

<Hollywood Center_NOP-9-4-18.pdf>

<HollywoodCenter-ScopingMeetingCommentForm-9-12-18.pdf>

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
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Mindy Nguyen I Major Projects
City of Los Angeles | Department of City Planning
221 N Figueroa St Suite 1350 I Los Angeles CA 90012
E: mindy.nguyen@lacity.org I T: 213 847 3674
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